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MEMORANDUM
DATE:
TO: Commissioner Manny Diaz, Jr

Florida Department of Education

FROM:  Superintendent John Stratton

Hernando County School District
Subject:  2022-2023 Florida Safe Schools Assessment Certification of School Board Action.
This memo serves to certify that Hernando County School District has completed the 2022-2023
Safe School District assessment as promulgated by s.1006.07 (6) F.S. The assessment findings and
recommendations were presented to the district school board at a publicly noticed school district
board at a publicly noticed district school board meeting on Oct 25, 2022 and the district has
submitted the assessment to the Florida Department of Education via the Florida Safe Schools

Assessment Tool.

Superintendent or Designee Signature (Required)

It is the policy of the Hernando County School District not to illegally discriminate or allow its employees to illegally discriminate on the
basis of race, color, religion, national origin, age, sex, marital status, disability or GINA in its educational programs or employment practices.
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